
 CITY OF HOLLYWOOD 

 INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  Mayor and Commissioners   DATE:  November 10, 2022 

 

FROM: Douglas R. Gonzales, City Attorney 

 

SUBJECT: Agreement with Horsepower Electric, Inc. to Furnish and Install Solar-Powered 

Speed Feedback Signs  

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

 I have reviewed the above captioned agreement for form and legality.  The general 

business terms and other significant provisions are as follows: 

 

1) Department/Division involved – Development Services/Engineering, Transportation and 

Mobility Division  

 

2)  Type of Agreement – Blanket Purchase Agreement  

 

3)  Method of Procurement (RFP, bid, etc.) – Piggyback 

 

7)  Indemnity/Insurance Requirements – City can terminate for convenience by giving 30 days’ 

notice.  Vendor can terminate for cause only. 

 

8)  Scope of Services – Vendor will furnish and install solar-powered speed feedback signs. 

 

9)  City’s prior experience with Vendor (if any) –  

 

10) Other significant provisions – None 

 

 

 

cc: Wazir A. Ishmael, Ph.D., City Manager 


